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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  January 8, 2024 
RE:  DISCUSSION – Ordinance Review 
 
Background Brief: It has been brought to my attention that the City Council over the past few months has 
been discussing numerous ordinances and the potential for entertaining changes to those ordinances. The 
purpose of this discussion item is to briefly discuss which ordinance reviews Council would like to make a 
priority.  
 
Once priorities are narrowed down, staff and City Attorney Baker will begin working with the proper 
parties and develop our game plan to move forward.  
 
Previous Action: N/A 
 
Economic Impact: N/A 
 
Recommendation: N/A  
 
Recommended Motion: N/A   
 
Enclosed: N/A 
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